
From: Peel, Jackson
To: Press
Subject: MEDIA ADVISORY: Representative Bush Named 2022 Grand Marshall for Miami-Dade MLK Parade Celebration
Date: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 9:44:23 AM

MEDIA ADVISORY
January 12, 2022
 
CONTACT
LaRhonda Wimberly, District Aide
Office of Representative Dr. James Bush III
Larhonda.Wimberly@myfloridahouse.gov
(305) 953-3086
 
 
 

Representative Bush Named 2022 Grand Marshall
for Miami-Dade MLK Parade Celebration

 
 

Miami, Fla. – Representative Dr. James Bush III (D- Opa-Locka) was
selected by the Miami-Dade Martin Luther King Parade Committee to serve as the
2022 Grand Marshall of the Annual Martin Luther King Day Festivities.  The annual
parade event is held in the heart of Miami-Dade County.

“It is a privilege and honor to find yet another way to continue to honor the legacy and
work of the late     Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.,” Representative Bush stated. “In
1968, as a young man, I had the opportunity to attend the funeral and view the body
of Dr. King. The experience was very inspiring and created a sense of urgency to
follow in his footsteps. I made it a part of my life’s mission to honor and continue to
keep the legacy of Dr. Martin Luther King alive for everyone whenever possible. I have
been a participant in the MLK celebration for many years. The continued teachings
about the life and legacy of Dr. King allows for ongoing understanding and unification
of the community. This is also what I strive to accomplish daily for my community. To
God Be the Glory!!!”

 

WHO:               Representative Dr. James Bush III

WHAT:           Grand Marshall of the Martin Luther King Day Parade        
                                                                              
WHEN:           Monday, January 17th at 10:00am

WHERE:        Parade Route along 54th Street to 32nd Ave to Martin Luther King Park
32 Ave and 62nd                                                        
                           Street.                                        
 
                                                                              Miami, Florida
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